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Dear Sir or Madam:

Greater Media Charlotte, Inc., licensee of WBT (AM) Charlotte, NC, hereby requests a
waiver of section 73.1560(a) of the Commission’s Rules to allow continued implementation of
MDCL operation at WBT. WBT has been operating with MDCL since February 2012 by virtue of
an experimental authorization by Commission letter to Milford Smith from Ann Gallagher dated
2/1/2012. Operation with MDCL, if further permitted, will continue via the WBT main
transmitter, a Nautel NX-50, which is supplied by the manufacturer with MDCL capability as a
standard feature. It is anticipated that WBT will continue to primarily utilize the so called “AMC”
algorithm in its MDCL operation although the station may possibly experiment with one or more
of the four other algorithms included with NX-50.

Any questions as to the proposed operation of WBT with MDCL may be addressed to the
undersigned.

The undersigned certifies that neither the licensee nor any party holding an attributable

interest in the licensee is subject to denial of federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the
Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. Section 862.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Cc: (via email) Ms. Susan Crawford, Audio Division, Media Bureau
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